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Page, Bob

From: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 5:54 PM
To: Page, Bob
Cc: Nielsen, Marcia
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Anaheim - Special Election

 Attention: This email originated from outside the County of Orange. Use caution when opening attachments or links.  
 
Thank you, Bob! 
 

From: Page, Bob <bob.page@ocvote.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 5:50 PM 
To: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net> 
Cc: Nielsen, Marcia <Marcia.Nielsen@ocvote.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Anaheim ‐ Special Election 
 
Thank you for the update, Theresa. I will have the team review the updated schedule in the morning and get 
back to you if we have any concerns or additional questions. 
 
Have a good evening. 
 
Bob 
 

From: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net>  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 5:35 PM 
To: Page, Bob <bob.page@ocvote.gov> 
Cc: Nielsen, Marcia <Marcia.Nielsen@ocvote.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Anaheim ‐ Special Election 
 
 Attention: This email originated from outside the County of Orange. Use caution when opening attachments or links.  
 
Thanks, Bob!! 
 
In discussing with CAO, we note the challenges to move forward with September 12 and seƫng the Argument deadlines 
for June 27. 
 
Below is a proposed Ɵmeline approving resoluƟons calling a special elecƟon for October 3, 2023 and seƫng the deadline 
for Arguments/ImparƟal Analysis for July 11, 2023 and RebuƩal for July 21, 2023. 
 
Please provide any concerns with this Ɵmeline or if this Ɵmeline is possible for the ROV. 
 
Thank you in advance for your feedback. 
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From: Page, Bob <bob.page@ocvote.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net> 
Cc: Nielsen, Marcia <Marcia.Nielsen@ocvote.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Anaheim ‐ Special Election 
 
A calendar of key dates beyond the argument and rebuttal deadlines and review periods? One that would have 
the day we mail ballots, the registration deadline, when Vote Centers would open, etc. like this one from the 
January Seal Beach run-off election? 
 
I do not believe we have yet. I will talk to Marcia to figure out how much time it would take to create one. 
 
Bob 
 

From: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net>  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 2:43 PM 
To: Page, Bob <bob.page@ocvote.gov> 
Cc: Nielsen, Marcia <Marcia.Nielsen@ocvote.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Anaheim ‐ Special Election 
 
 Attention: This email originated from outside the County of Orange. Use caution when opening attachments or links.  
 
Thank you so much, Bob for your response and providing this info. 
 
Do you have a calendar of dates that I can reference and review with the City AƩorney. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Page, Bob <bob.page@ocvote.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net> 














